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TO: Community Supporter 

FROM: Asperger Works Dinner Committee 

SUBJECT: Raffle item request for charity event 

 Asperger Works will be hosting the Dinner of Hope celebration on October 7, 2022. Asperger Works, Inc 

is a 501 (c) (3) charitable non-profit with a mission to help adults with Asperger’s Syndrome find and 

maintain employment. While many of our clients have advanced education, they often remain 

unemployed or underemployed.  

The Dinner of Hope is a festive event that includes great food and music. The raffle table offers 

attendees a way to have fun while supporting the organization. All raffle donors will receive recognition 

at the table and during the event. Your donation is tax deductible.  

The founder of Asperger Works was diagnosed with Asperger’s as an adult and is passionate about 

giving back to the Asperger community. While there is increased awareness of Autism Spectrum 

Disorders (ASD), of which Asperger’s is one, there is still very limited acceptance and help available once 

an Aspergians graduate from high school. When these young adults are looking for employment, they 

often need job coaching, mentoring, and employer training. That’s where we come in - we create a 

custom support plan for each client we serve.  

You can mail your raffle item(s) to the address below or feel free to let us know if you need us to pick up 

your donation. AWorks would not be able to continue and expand our mission without the help of 

generous individuals and the support of the business community. We sincerely appreciate your 

consideration. If you have any questions, feel free to contact our dinner committee at 

dinner@aspergerworks.org or call us at 351-208-9450 and leave a message. 

We thank you for your consideration, 
The Dinner Committee 

Asperger Works, Inc. 
48 Marshland Street 

Haverhill, MA  01830 
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